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MEMORANDUM

December 18,2023

TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney

cc:

FROM:

Jill R. Mesojedec, FRP, Florida Registered Paralegal
Horacio Danovich, Stegia, LC.

Femand Thony, 00 Bond Director

Please prepare a Resolution granting easements to Florida Power & Light Company (FPL)
within Parcel A, related to Fire Station 52.

In order to construct, operate and maintain certain improvements (overhead and underground
electric facilities) FPL requires 10 feet utility strips easement within limits ofthe project site for
the new Fire Station.

The Engineering Consultant has prepared the necessary documents which have been reviewed
and staffhas no objections to this request.
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